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Gross Revenue Collected by East India Co from Bengal during the Terrible
Famine of 1768
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Gross Revenue Collected in Millions
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"I hate Indians. They are a beastly people with a beastly religion. The
famine was their own fault for breeding like rabbits."-Winston Churchill
https://yourstory.com/2014/08/bengal-famine-genocide/
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India's agrarian crisis
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THE LENTIL STORY

From: POISON FOODS OF NORTH AMERICA, by Tony Mitra
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“To: Prof. Ram Gopal Yaday, Rajya Sabha, Govt of India
Chairman, Parliamentary Standing Cormitiee on Health and Family Welfare
Date: Thursday, August 30, 2015

Subject: Glyphosate, Serious Food Poisoning, and India

Prof. Yaday,

Twrite in reference to the 110th Report on Functioning of Food Safety Standards Authority of
India (FSSAL), of which | understand you are, or have been, the chairman.

1 am an Indian-bom Canadian citizen, a retired engineer and a food security activist and
author, curtently visiting India. 1 have some involvement with the most used herbicidal
chemical on earth - namely Glyphosate.

Tam very concerned about the future of ecology, agriculture, and healthare on account of the
possibe imevrsble dumage bing done ough sgrochemical toxin in gl and
alyp lyphosate is the active ingredient in the popular weed killer
RoandUp, lons wih varous other brands that conin s lmv\ecu\e Gilyphosate is far and
away the most used herbicide in India and also across the world

1 had gotten the Canadian Government o conduct extensive fests of
foods for presence of glyphosate and analyzed the results. North
America proved 1o produce the most toxic foods of all, with
‘lyphosate contamination in seed crops. It is not a surprise that North
America is also the sickest continent among high income westem
democracies. 1 published a 400 page reference book -
FOODS OF NORTH AMERICA, on Amazon, to cover the detail,
data also showed Canadian lentils that was being exported to
India in very large shipments was highly contaminated with
glyphosate. India had not approved the use of glyphosate in
production of any food crop. 1 suspected Indians were getting mass
poisoned without their knowledge from poisoned lentil. Since my arival in India, my
warning has been picked up by mainstream media around Delhi to Souther India, while the
issue has reached the Indian Parliament during the zero hour question and answer session.

1 e Gt ot tht shphossts s gl and o sed i agriculture
everywhere in India. I is called a “soil medicine’ " by fumers mtend of poison
possibly due o & campaign of misinformaton by \m:cmp\lloux agents or official. In recent
weeks a few provinces are attempting 1o revoke the licence o store or sel glyphosate in order
10 address this runaway glyphosate addiction by famers. | suspect the effect of this
nationwide toxic load would be showing up on medical records, in birth defects in humans,
domestic cattle and wildlie to start with

“The rescarch paper as attached does mention folic acid deficiency, which in the first months
of human pregnancy is suspected by many 1o be the reason behind malformation of the spine
i a foetus. However, Folate is the naturally available ingredient, whereas Folic Acid may be
a man made substitute.

T understand folate is naturally produced by our microbiome, using the Shikimate metabolic
process. Glyphosate is officially recognized to block the Shikimate pathway, thus killing

plants and microbes. Glyphosate in food does damage our microbiome, in turn reducing
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